From: Susanne Roller sroller@RMEF.ORG ¢ ™
Subject: RE: Sound of Music Ranch Placerville CO Elk Conservation Easement...
Date: October 3, 2019 at 9:27 AM
To: Lara Knoerr lara@exclusivelyrealestate.com
Cc: Stephanie Strickland sstrickland@RMEF.ORG

Lara,

| have information below in red. Please let me know if there is additional information | can
provide.

Thank you so much,

Susanne

Susanne Roller | CO / NM Lands Program Manager
Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation

720-883-1990 phone | fax

sroller@rmef.org | www.rmef.org

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any errant transmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your
system, destroy any copies of it and notify the sender by reply e-mail. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any
part of this message or any attachments if you are not the intended recipient. The Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation reserves the right to monitor all
e-mail communications through its network.

From: Lara Knoerr [mailto:lara@exclusivelyrealestate.com]

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Susanne Roller

Subject: Re: Sound of Music Ranch Placerville CO Elk Conservation Easement...

Hi Susanne,
Thank you for your time today over the phone regarding the overlay information.

| would like to formally request the following from you:
|. Elk habitat overlay map for this property (per my last email and our phone
discussion of today).
We have included the most current deed with all the amendments for
your review along with a jpeg map of the property that is easier to read
than the map within the Deed of Conservation Easement.
There is no requirement to build the building envelopes / residences
outside of calving habitat. That said, it is always preferable to build
near an existing road to minimize impacts to wildlife. With respect to
elk, they tend to calve in areas such as aspen forests because aspen,
when in healthy condition, provide luscious understory which is great
cover for the calves. Aspen forest also raise water table levels and
lower temperatures of the forest floor.
2. Letter from you/RMEF regarding your perspective on the “clustering” of
homesites (per our phone discussion of today).

- The two parcels that are still connected are parcels BR and CR. 1
believe your client is considering purchasing BR. BR can be divided
into three properties, each with their own single (1) building envelope as
BR is permitted to have 3 building envelopes — one on each of the
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divided portions. Therefore, the three envelopes could be clustered,
however, the owner would want to pay particular attention to where the
division lines would be delineated to ensure under the current deed that
there is only 1 building envelope per division.

However, we would be open to working with the new owner on
amending the conservation easement (CE) in order to strengthen the CE
while at the same time meeting the owner’s goals. If the owner would
like to maintain BR as one large property, we could eliminate the ability
to subdivide. At the same time, we could state that two residences can
be built within one 10-acre building envelope (if the owner wanted to
also give up the third residence). If the owner wanted to keep all three
residences, we could combine all three building envelopes into one 10
or 15 acre envelope with the allowances for three residences. We would
need a formal written request for the amendment so that our staff could
work through the proper amendment process. We would be in favor of
this type of amendment as it is beneficial for the conservation values to
cluster the residences. Additionally, the owner could choose to
eliminate the accessory building area right (Section II1.A), as 10 or 15
acres may be all that is needed or desired for residential and non-
residential buildings.

In amending the CE in this manner, there may also be tax benefits for
the landowner due to eliminating the ability to subdivide, and/ or
eliminating one of the building envelopes, and in eliminating the
accessory building area(s).

3. An outline of the building approval process required by the RMEF and any cost

fees related to this process.

Section IV of the CE details the approval process. The request needs to be

made in writing and RMEF has either 10 or 20 days to respond in

accordance with Section IV. Per the CE, Section III.A Residential and

Lodging Facilities, approval is not need to exercise a building

envelope/residence. Prior approval is required prior to establishing an

accessory building area.

| appreciate your efforts with regard to this request. | only need the overlay by mid next
week and the remaining items by Oct 9th. Please advise if there is any issue providing the
letter and outline by the 9th.

Thank you, again.
Best regards,

LARA KNOERR, ME

Broker/Owner

Exclusively Real Estate, Ltd.

100 W Colorado Ave #220, PO Box 3827
Telluride, CO 81435
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lara@telluriderealestatepro.com

On Sep 27, 2019, at 12:08 PM, Lara Knoerr <lara@exclusivelyrealestate.com> wrote:

Hi Susanne,

| represent the buyer of Parcel BR of the Sound of Music Ranch outside Telluride, CO in
Placerville, CO, currently owned by Wilson Mesa Ranch Holdings, LLC. This property
currently has an Elk Conservation Easement on it which allocates 3 building sites on the
700+ acres. My buyer, Mr James (Jim) Meyer has just put this parcel officially under
contract. We are in the process of conducting our due diligence and are requesting the
elk calving maps OR the maps of this property which show prohibitive building areas on
the property due to the elk calving/habitat. Mr Craig Taggert who works for/manages the
ranch for the seller, Mr Louis Bacon/WWMRH, has disclosed that you are the contact at the
RMEF with whom they have previously work with regarding this property and with whom
we should initiate discussion regarding this parcel.

You and | had previously spoken on the phone this past July 22,2019 regarding this ranch
property and the area(s) on the ranch where these building site can not be built. We also
discussed that my buyer was interested in creating "one compound" out of the 3 building
sites allocated to this Parcel BR outlined in the Elk Conservation Easement. We are also
seeking a general perspective from the Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation regarding the
concept of locating 2-3 of the building sites in one general location so as to leaving the
remaining acreage natural and undisturbed.

| would appreciate it very much if | could obtain a PDF copy of the maps for a conference
call I will have with the buyer this coming Monday morning, September 30. If this is not

possible, please indicate when we might understand/obtain these map concepts.

Please feel free to give me a call or email me directly with regard to the request of maps
and further what the RMEF general thoughts are with regard to a compound concept.

Thank you for your time and efforts with regard to these matters.

Best regards,

LARA KNOERR, ME
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Broker/Owner

Exclusively Real Estate, Ltd.

100 W Colorado Ave #220, PO Box 3827
Telluride, CO 81435

p. 800-400-8957 | c. 970-708-8223 | f. 970-239-4353
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www. TellurideRealEstatePro.com
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lara A. Knoerr" <lara@exclusivelyrealestate.com>
Subject: Colorado Land w/ Elk Conservation Easement
Date: July 22, 2019 at 10:51:05 PM MDT

To: Sroller@rmef.org

Hi Susanne,

Thank you very much for speaking with me today regarding the Rocky Mountain Elk
Foundation and its methodology regarding the valuation processes and various other
aspects of the RMEF conservation easements.

My client is interested in understanding any information/maps/etc you may have on the
RMEF easement currently in place on the below property:

Wilson Mesa Conservative Easement, Colorado
Sound of Music Ranch

Thank you for any additional information you maybe able to provide me with.
Please call or email with any questions.
Best regards,

LARA KNOERR
Broker/Owner

Exclusively Real Estate, Ltd.
250 S. Pine St.

PO Box 3728

Telluride, CO 81435

p. 800-400-8957
c. 970-708-8223
f. 970-239-4353
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NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This email is meant for only the intended recipient of the
transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you received this email in
error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email is strictly

prohibited. Please notify lara@exclusivelyrealestate.com immediately of the error by
return email and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for

your cooperation.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

Toquied by Crs 35355 200 SCALE: 1" = 800"

2016,

David R. Bulson s 37662

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
The basis of bearings for this Revised Parcel Map is the line between the found
BLM cap at the northwest comer of Section 5, To
Woet, New Medoo Prvchal lerkdon

Tound BLM cap at the north ¥ comer of said Section 5 has an assumed
mﬂngarmwv Eost.
NoTICE:

Accordin
defect m
o even

dated

2. The sizes of Parcel AR, Parcel BR
Revised Parcel Mop are calculated based
have not been field verified.
MAPS OF RECORD:

l)swmfo/uu-lcm»dw recorded April 6, 1990 in Plat Book 1 at
= Reception No. 264531.

2) Amended Replat of boundary survey recorded February 6,
tzszmmmyatw T256°% Recaption e 375008
OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE:

I

Wilson Mesa Ranch Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limitsd fiabilty company ("Wilson !
Mesa Ranch Holdings %) does hereby certify as follows: |
|

|

1. (od,m.:mqmmoammmmzaOoum
reforred to

with
A, Parcel B and Parcel C ("Exterior Property Boundary Lines ") as well as the
interior boundary i Parcel A, Parcel B and Parcel C (“Intorior
Parcel Boundary Lines ).

2, ilme, Ouner Is the curent foe simple cwner of the Porcels a3 the same are
depicted on this Revised Parcel Map.

3. The Owner is fling thi Revied Porcel Map for the of: (a) vacat
and extin Parcel armmla(uamw

wmmmnwmmmmmmmw

Nothing hersin is intended to. nor shall  modity, alter or otherwise affect

the Exterior Property Boundary Lines as indicated on the Original Piat,

wmmm«mmurwcnmmwwaywamm
Map.

be filed in the Land Survey
Recorder (“Survey

development on Porce AR, Parcel 8% and Paroel OR re subiect o the
terms, conditions, limitations and set forth in that certain Wison Mesa
Wmm[mmwwmnwmmnrmmn(w)
[ocorded bn the Son Mguel Count, Golorado Gk and Aecordar’s Offee
o Deceroa 25 1996 In Recepton o 3044 (i -ovihal Cansarseton Essement
a8 gmended ty ihe Amanded Deed of Eosement recorded in the records

ol on . 2016
e o 2218 Notlow ), ncuding e rumber and
Areds and Accessery alocoted to. Parcel AR, Parcel 6 and
mammmr»w&mﬂw of the Amended Conservation Easement.
Parcel AR, Forcel ‘subdivided only in accordance with
“county and

REVISED PARCEL MAP FOR

SOUND OF MUSIC RANCH
PART OF SECTIONS 18, 19, 20, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, AND 33,
T.43 N, R. 10 W, NMPM, SAN MGUEL COUNTY, COLORADO

LEGEND

N 8503'50" E
Lo 56895
®

FOUND REBAR AND CAP, LS. 10738
FOUND BLLM, BRASS CAP MONUMENT

FOUND BLLM. ALUMNUM MONUMENT

FOUND REBAR AND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS. 16840
FOUND REBAR AND 2° ALUMNUM CAP, LS. 16840

“

©

D

$ &3
&L/
o

e
SR 2

5
%é&

1066.89'

35 000023" W

N

N BY30'43" E N 8930'43" E
181.86° 17.80"

S050200° g

1050.61"

@
3

PARCEL CR
1,240.83 ACRES
S 872635 €

1620.73"

S 1447267 E
" 1050.59"
7
54253
©

PRINTE F0KD FOR_ EXCLUSVE

PARCEL BR F' -

709.24 ACRES

ARCEL
(PER FUAT BOOK 1, PAGE 2775)

PRIVATE ROAD FOR
N 00'5619" W_~

115.08°
NATI1'16" W,
207.73"

2595.75"

N 0042'39" E

N 28'42'30" W_
612.98"

L_PLEASANT vaLLEY
DITCH,

PARCEL AR
435.00 ACRES

mm» £ 51655049'


tel:970-239-4353
mailto:lara@telluriderealestatepro.com
http://www.telluriderealestatepro.com/
mailto:lara@telluriderealestatepro.com

respective properties by separate agreement.

Executed as of 2016.

a Delaware limited

Wilson Mesa Ranch Holdings, LLC
labilty

SAEOF )
) ss.
[ —
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of

2016, by as the
o ____"of Wilson Mesa Ranch Holdings, LLC, o
Delaware Timited fiabiity company.

commission_ expires: .
vess my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
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